
From: Bernard.Bockisch@ghd.com
To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD
Cc: Billings, Bradford, EMNRD; Ericson, Dean
Subject: Re: Revised 2C-14-3 Figure
Date: Friday, August 25, 2017 4:25:03 PM

Sounds good. Thank you.

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 25, 2017, at 4:14 PM, Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us> wrote:

Bernie:
 
Thank you for the modified figure. Please include this and any other figures that would
facilitate review of the delineation/remediation report for 1RP-4583. To clarify the
comment about the 2 depths, the reference is for vertical delineation.
 
Thanks,
Olivia
 

From: Bernard.Bockisch@ghd.com [mailto:Bernard.Bockisch@ghd.com] 
Sent: Friday, August 25, 2017 3:10 PM
To: Billings, Bradford, EMNRD <Bradford.Billings@state.nm.us>; Yu, Olivia, EMNRD
<Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>
Cc: Ericson, Dean <Dean.Ericson@energyTransfer.com>
Subject: RE: Revised 2C-14-3 Figure
 
Brad,
 
We can do that, or provide a figure that zooms in on that area to just show that data.
I’m with you on the old eyes ;)
 
Bernie
 
Bernard Bockisch, PMP
Senior Project Manager

GHD
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From: Billings, Bradford, EMNRD [mailto:Bradford.Billings@state.nm.us] 
Sent: Friday, August 25, 2017 3:06 PM
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To: Bernard Bockisch <Bernard.Bockisch@ghd.com>; Yu, Olivia, EMNRD
<Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>
Cc: Ericson, Dean <Dean.Ericson@energyTransfer.com>
Subject: RE: Revised 2C-14-3 Figure
 
Thanks Bernie,
 
Assume this is for clarity on submittal already in?  New test spots over on west side will
be under separate figure/report?  Thanks.  It helps my old eyes.
 
Brad
 

From: Bernard.Bockisch@ghd.com [mailto:Bernard.Bockisch@ghd.com] 
Sent: Friday, August 25, 2017 2:18 PM
To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>
Cc: Billings, Bradford, EMNRD <Bradford.Billings@state.nm.us>; Ericson, Dean
<Dean.Ericson@energyTransfer.com>
Subject: Revised 2C-14-3 Figure
 
Olivia,
 
As discussed, I have attached the revised figure for the 2C-14-3 assessment. I removed
the surface samples and field screening locations which made the original figure
cluttered and difficult to review. Please let me know if you have any questions.
 
Bernie
 
Bernard Bockisch, PMP
Senior Project Manager

GHD
T: +1 505 884 0672 | M: +1 505 280 0572 | VOIP Ext: 867310 | E: Bernard.Bockisch@ghd.com
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_____________________
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email, including any attachments, is confidential and
may be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient please notify the sender
immediately, and please delete it; you should not copy it or use it for any purpose or
disclose its contents to any other person. GHD and its affiliates reserve the right to
monitor and modify all email communications through their networks.
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All site locations are approximate.

All results are in milligrams per kilograms (mg/kg).

Sample locations shown that do not have analytical results

were excavated.  See Table 1 for analytical data.
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